



STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: Regular Session **MEETING DATE:** September 1st, 2026

FROM: Kirsten McCoy -Procurement/ Warehouse Specialist, Joe Hansford- Electric Superintendent

SUBJECT: City Council approval for funding in the amount of \$38,923.50 for the Rookery Phase 2A electric system installation. **Marsha Lowry**

BACKGROUND

Our Electric Department requires three Okon-1000MCM wire reels to complete Rookery Project 2A. These materials are necessary to meet project requirements and timeline. Due to the short lead time, we need to proceed with these specific reels to avoid delays and ensure the project is completed on schedule. Irby is a sole source for Okon Wire.

FISCAL IMPACT

\$38,923.50 to the Rookery Capital Project # 401-3031-5006526

RECOMMENDATION

Approve funding in the amount of \$38,923.50 to Irby.